



MAYOR JERRY DYER

NOTIFICATION OF APPOINTMENT BY MAYOR TO BOARD OR COMMISSION

TO: City Council

THROUGH: Todd Stermer, City Clerk

BY: Mayor Jerry Dyer

 Reappointment

 X New Appointment

Name of person replaced: Robin Goldbeck

Name: Julie Federico

Address: [REDACTED]

Home Phone: [REDACTED]

Appointed to: Historic Preservation Commission

Term: Through 6/30/24

Application Form

Profile

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

Historic Preservation Commission: Submitted

Julie _____ A _____ Federico _____
First Name Middle Initial Last Name

mail Address

Home Address

Fresno _____ CA _____
City State Postal Code

What district do you live in? *

District 6

Primary Phone

Alternate Phone

Briefly explain why are you interested in serving on this board or commission?

Hello, Julie Federico, am an administrator/Director of Education at Federico College, Inc. which has been located here in the Valley for 76 years. Although my background is largely education-related, it is also very preservation-related. I majored in Archaeology at UC Berkeley in 2000, and participated in many internships and paid positions at this time. After graduation, I went directly to Oregon State University for a Master's in Historic Archaeology. Since then I have had several full-time and seasonal jobs in archaeology and preservation. My background is definitely filled with much schooling and work in managing historic registered properties, at the national, state, and local levels. I already have a great job that I have been working at for a very long time, however, I also feel like something is missing--historic preservation. I love Fresno's history and want to preserve what should be preserved for many generations to come. I also believe in creating one-Fresno, which is the vision of Mayor Dyer. That's why I lived in District 6, and would like to be commissioned to District 4 if possible, or 7 if that is what's available. I would proudly be a commissioner for any of Fresno's Districts.

Educational background, Schools Attended, Degrees and Certifications

1992-1996 San Joaquin Memorial High School Diploma, 1996-2000 UC Berkeley Bachelor of Arts Archaeology, 2000-2004 Oregon State University Master's in Historic Archaeology, Physical Anthropology, and Adult Education. Pursued more graduate studies in Education.

Briefly explain your qualifications or areas of demonstrated expertise for this board or commission.

I am very qualified for several reasons to serve as a Historic Preservation Commissioner. First of all, I have a lot of experience with the National, California, and Fresno Registers of Historic Places. I am used to voting extensively in all elections. I love being present at the meetings in person whenever possible. I know a lot, and am continuing to learn about Fresno's fantastic history. I know one of the commissioners, Christopher (Rocha) Ramos, and he has noted that my enthusiasm and passion for Fresno history would be well-suited for the Historic Preservation Commission. I get along with all types of people, and enjoy coming together for the common good. I love educating the public and future generations on Fresno's history. I have known Karana Drayton for quite a few years now, and we share a common love for historic preservation and our undergraduate institutions--UC Berkeley. I have volunteered with the Fresno Historic Society and loved it. I am very passionate and excited about working with Fresno's history and other people who share my love of history.

Do you or an immediate family member have any professional or financial relationship that may present a potential conflict of interest for this board, commission or similar body?

Yes No

Work History

Federico College, Inc.

employer

Administrator/Director of
Education

Job title

Work Address

City, State, Zip Code

Provide 3 Personal and Professional References. Provide name, address, and phone number where they may be reached during the day.

1. Karana Drayton [redacted], Fresno, CA [redacted] 2. Jason Ans [redacted]
[redacted] 3. Suzanne Federico [redacted]
Fresno, CA [redacted]

Question applies to multiple boards

I declare under penalty of perjury the above information is true and correct.

Yes No

Julie Federico

Objective

To be a Commissioner for the Historic Preservation Commission here in Fresno, CA.

Education

GRADUATE STUDIES IN EDUCATION--2016-2021

MASTER OF ARTS INTERDISCIPLINARY SUBJECTS—2004--OREGON STATE UNIVERSITY

- Major: Historical Archaeology
- Minor: Physical Anthropology
- Minor: Adult Education
- Thesis Title: *Catching Up With a WAVE: A Multiscalar Anthropological Study of the Women in Blue of World War II.*
- Teaching Assistant, Anthropology 330: Evolution of People, Technology, and Society. Upper Division Course.

BACHELOR OF ARTS—2000, UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, BERKELEY

- Major: Anthropology (Archaeology)
- Student Internship UC Berkeley Archaeological Research Facility (ARF)
- Student Internship Phoebe Apperson Hearst Museum of Anthropology

Experience

GRADUATE EDUCATION STUDIES—2012-2021

FEDERICO COLLEGE, INC., CA 2005-present

- Administrator/Director of Adult Education

PROJECT ARCHAEOLOGIST, Ecorp CONSULTING, INC.--2004-2005

- Conducted Archaeological Survey.
- Monitored construction activity.
- Determined eligibility for National and Local Registers of Historic Places.

FIELD AND LABORATORY TECHNICIAN—2001, Applied Earthworks, Inc.

- Excavation on a Victorian-era neighborhood in Sacramento, CA
- In-field lab techniques on excavated material.

MUSEUM PREPARATOR 1998-1999 and 1996-1997, UC Berkeley Museum of Paleontology

- Part-time employment for UC Berkeley Museum of Paleontology, preparing fossils and acquiring new inventory.
- Prepared teaching collections for Professors to teach the Integrative Biology Department classes.

Community Service and Internships

- Volunteer Fresno County and City Historical Society—2010
- Part-time internship UGSR (Undergraduate student researcher) Berkeley, CA—1997-2000
- Student Intern on the California Archaeological Project (CAP) Berkeley, CA—1997-2000
- Student Internship for UC Berkeley Archaeological Research Facility (ARF) Public outreach participation--1997-2000
- Participation in UC Berkeley Field School—1998 Fort Ross, Petaluma, and San Francisco Presidio
- Over 200 hours of community Service in Fresno, CA--1992-1996